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British Embassy 
yy«ishington

BY FAX

Edward oakden Esq 
No 10 Downing Street 
LONDON

310* M.MMrtitiwrs Aw N. w

Wellington D C. 20008-3600

Telephone; (202) 6521
telex : KCA 21142? or 2IH7IM.WUJ 04224

F«<jimile: (Z02) ijQQ 7559

fait-

MACERIDE

1. I nave just received copies or the letters from the 
president to Messrs Atwood and Lyons in the rorm in wnlch 
they issued on z a August.

2. I attach these. They differ very slightly from one 
another, reflecting Atwood and Lyons' different positions. 
But the only significant change from the draft we sent you 
last week is in tne second sentence of paragraph 4. This 
now says (in ths Lyons' letter) "io this end, and consistent 
with applicable US law, I ask you to urge Fund support ..." 
instead of "To this end, and consistent with applicable US 
law, 1 direct the united States observer to the 
International Fund for Ireland to urge Fund support ...".

3. This is, if anything, an improvement from our point of 
view.

David Logan

cc: PS/Michael Ancram, Nlo(L)
PS/Lady Denton, NIO(L) 
sam sharpc Eeq, Private Office, Feu 
David Gibson Esq, DED, NIO(B) 
Donald Lamont Esq, r id , FCO 
John Vapp Esq, NAD, PCD 
HMA, DUBLIN
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